

Law Offices of
Paul J. Adras, Esq., PC
Attorney and Counselor at Law
www.adraslaw.com

4532 West Charleston Boulevard
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
Office: (702) 463-4200
Fax: (702) 974-3677
paul@adraslaw.com

April 5, 2010

VIA EMAIL ONLY
cburney@lasvegasnevada.gov

Las Vegas Planning and Development Department
Attention: Flynn Fagg
731 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

**RE: REQUEST TO WITHDRAW SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION
WITHOUT PREJUDICE**

SUP NO. : 36588
APPLICANT : VEGAS BAIL
OWNER : JACK CASON AND MAXINE CASON FAMILY TRUST
APN : 162-08-103-001
HEARD : DECEMBER 17, 2009 – PLANNING COMMISSION
SCHEDULED : APRIL 7, 2010 – CITY COUNCIL

Dear Planning and Development Department:

I am sending this correspondence to notify the Planning and Development Department ("Department") and the City that at this time Vegas Bail is requesting to withdraw its Special Use Permit application, without prejudice. The appeal of the Department's denial of Vegas Bail's application for a Special Use Permit is currently scheduled to be heard on April 7, 2010. Vegas Bail requests that the hearing of the appeal before the City Council be vacated at this time.

Please notify me at your earliest convenience to confirm that my client's Special Use Permit application has been withdrawn without prejudice by the Department. Thank you for your ongoing courtesy and cooperation.

Best Regards,
LAW OFFICES OF PAUL J. ADRAS, ESQ., PC

/s/ **Paul J. Adras**
(Signed Electronically)

Paul J. Adras, Esq.
PJA/pja

cc: Kimberly Reid
Executive Assistant to Councilwoman Lois Tarkanian
kreid@lasvegasnevada.gov

Submitted after final agenda

Date 4/6/10 Item 79